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Matt 

From: 
To: 
Sent: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ) 
Martinez, Viviana (USAAZ) 
5/13/2011 4:38:59 PM 
FW: Briefing books for Congress # 2-- marked for redaction 
DD Briefing Book Material FO HQInsert June 7-10, 2010 El Paso-Tucson 06102010.PDF 

Q Drive under name you and lisa make up 

From: Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ) 
Sent: Friday, May 13, 2011 12:49 PM 
To: Hurley, Emory (USAAZ); Kelly, Kristen (USAAZ) 6; Settel, Lisa (USAAZ) 
Cc: Burke, Dennis (USAAZ); Scheel, Ann (USAAZ); Morrissey, Mike (USAAZ) 
Subject: Briefing books for Congress # 2-- marked for redaction 

Emory, Lisa and Kristen: 

Installment # 2. Can Lisa help review and we will talk Monday? You three can split up the work as you see fit. Thanks! 
PJC We expect additional documents and we can task Lisa to help review.she will be thrilled! PJC 

From: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) (SMO) 
Sent: Friday, May 13, 2011 12:42 PM 
To: 	 ATF 	 Crabb, John D. (ATF); Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ) 
Cc: 'Burton, Faith (SMO); Colborn, Paul P (SMO); Burke, Dennis (USAAZ) 
Subject: RE: Briefing books -- marked for redaction 

Here's the second document. Thanks. 

Matt 

From: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) 
Sent: Friday, May 13, 2011 3:42 PM 
To L. _ 	ATF 	 j; Crabb, John D. (ATF); Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ) 
Cc: Burton, Faith (SMO); Colborn, Paul P (SMO); Burke, Dennis (USAAZ) 
Subject: Briefing books -- marked for redaction 

Chris/John/Pat, 

DP 
DP 	 [Thanks. 
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